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Good afternoon,
These two cases will be noted as a status conference on the April 8th docket.
Thank you.
 
Marlene Salvidrez
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-5527

 
From: Darin Savage <darin@abadieschill.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 2:17 PM
To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Ernest Padilla <padillalawnm@outlook.com>; Bill Zimsky <bill@abadieschill.com>
Subject: [EXT] Request for status conference
 
Marlene,
 
I am writing to request a status conference for Cimarex’s applications in Case Nos. 21764 and 21765.
These are competing cases, and a number of issues related to these cases are currently being
addressed by the OCC. I have discussed this request with Counsel for Colgate, and he does not
object to the request.  He plans to make an entry of appearance in the cases shortly. Please let us
know if you need any additional information.
 
Thank you,
 
Darin  
 

DARIN SAVAGE

Abadie | Schill P.C.
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